Muhammad Faheem Ahmed

Assistant System Analyst

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Faheem Ahmed is working as Assistant System Analyst in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Faheem Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Software Development Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
BA Allomo Johol Open University Polyietan	2009 - 2010
Allama Iqbal Open University, Pakistan	
F.Sc FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2004
Matric (SSC)	1999 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Analyst	2017- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Analyst	2016- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2015 - 2009
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2014 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant	2009 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	